From: Tran, Frank
To: "Michael.Goodman@ozarksmedicalcenter.com"
Subject: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 24-18733-01

Date:

Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:00:00 PM

Dear Dr. Carlton and Mr. Goodman:

We have reviewed your license renewal application dated August 4, 2021 for NRC License
No. 24-18733-01 for Ozarks Medical Center. We reviewed your application in accordance
with NUREG-1556, Volume 9, Revision 3, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials
Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Medical Use Licensees” which can found on
the NRC’s website at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v9/index.html. Please note that your license will be renewed
in its entirety in accordance with NRC regulations and guidance if the application meets 10
CFR 30.32. Based on the review, we will need the following information.

1.

The licensee proposes a new name to be listed in the license. Please confirm there
has been no change of control associated with the name change and the name listed
in the license will be Ozarks Medical Center d/b/a Ozarks Healthcare (per the
Registration of Fictitious Name with Reference No. SR154425 filed with the State of
Missouri) . If the name change was occurred due to a change of control, please
provide information as discussed in NUREG-1556, Volume 15, Revision 1
(https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v15/index.html).

Provide a copy of the delegation of authority for the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO).
For your reference, a sample is in NUREG-1556, Vol. 9, Rev. 3.

Provide the medical license number for the proposed authorized users, issuing entity
(i.e., name of State or tribal), and the status (i.e., active, pending, or expired).

Please confirm the licensee will not use PET isotopes as permitted under 10 CFR
35.200. If PET isotopes will be used, please identify the areas where PET isotopes
will be used and provide the followings: shielding evaluation and information about
the type, thickness, and density of any necessary shielding to enable independent
verification of shielding calculations, and a description of any portable shields used.
The calculations should include the workload and conservative distance assumptions
used.

. Please confirm the licensee will not use 10 CFR 35.300 material for in-patients. If

there will be in-patient rooms for treatment with 10 CFR 35.300 material, please
identify the rooms and provide the followings: information about the type, thickness,
and density of any necessary shielding to enable independent verification of shielding
calculations, and a description of any portable shields used. The calculations should
include the workload and conservative distance assumptions used.

. Provide the following statement “We have developed and will implement and maintain

written procedures for a program for training required under 10 CFR 19.12 for each
group of workers, including (i) topics covered, (ii) qualifications of the instructors, (iii)
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method of training, (iv) method for assessing the success of the training, (v) initial
training, and (vi) annual refresher training.”

To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter (signed by the licensee senior executive management or
designee or the current RSO) by November 22, 2021. In the cover letter, please reference
the license number, docket number and Mail Control No. 628700.

If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of
the information stated above, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390 of the
NRC'’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this correspondence will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the

NRC Web site at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Best regards,

Frank Tean

Health Physicist/License Reviewer

NRC Region llI/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623

Fax: 630-515-1078

Email: Erank.Tran@nrc.gov
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